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Performance Observations I 
m ers. Each 

practice.s. 
were within the 

The inspector observe th nucl ar medicine st ff erform injections,of radiopharmac uticals. 
Techni ues mployed % a  y e st 7 f demonstrate $8 g od handlin .practices as well, as a 3 e uate 
knowle8ge 07 radiation salety. Burrng the course of the inspec ion, no abnormalities we8 
noted. 

s. Factage receipt 

9 
The ins ector al o toured the cancer center. .Staff members demonstrated the dail checks of 
the HDW unit. A I  were com leted satisfactoril Th ins ector reviewed a selectioXof written 
directives for this modality. t o  errors were nored. f h e  iRspect r.rev!ewed the last source 
ex han e and the associate source return. Li ns e has rno8ified its licensee such that they 
wi f  not bossess a quantity o P material which wo(8suEject them to increased controls. 
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1, Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified 

2. Previous violation(s) closed. 

3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self- 
identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy. NUREG- 
1600, to exercise discretion, were satisfied. 

5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 
,Nor q, ;roes 

_____ Non-Cited Violation(s) waslwere discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s): 

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
L i  cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

_ _ ~ _  .~_______ _______ - 
Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 

date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 
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